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Mikelle Morra

From: David Krech

Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2006 2:31 PM
To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: Sumita Mukhoty

Subject: FW: RCN filing

Mikelle,
Please upload this into ITC-T/C-20060929-00450.

Thanks.

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: McDermott, Brian [mailto:bmcdermott@williamsmullen.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2006 2:29 PM

To: David Krech; Sumita Mukhoty; Denise Coca; William Dever

Cc: Fleming, Michael

Subject: RCN filing

Attached is a courtesy copy of the Request of RCN to Remove the Merger Application of Citizens and Commonwealth
from Streamlined Processing in Docket No. ITC-T/C-20060929-00450. Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks.

Brian McDermott*

Williams Mullen

8270 Greensboro Drive, 7th Floor
McLean, Virginia 22102

(703) 760-5258 (phone)

(703) 748-0244 (fax)

(301) 580-7769 (cell)
bmcdermott@williamsmullen.com

www.williamsmullen.com

NOTICE: Information contained in this transmission to the named addressee is proprietary information and is subject to attorney-client privilege and work product confidentiality. If the
recipient of this transmission is not the named addressee, the recipient should immediately notify the sender and destroy the information transmitted without making any copy or distribution
thereof.

* Member of the Maryland and District of Columbia Bars. Not a member of the Virginia Bar.

<<FCCfiling.pdf>>

11/27/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: David Krech
Sent:  Wednesday, November 08, 2006 10:40 AM
To: Denise Coca

Cc: Sumita Mukhoty; Susan OConnell; George Li; Francis Gutierrez; William Dever; Renee Crittendon; James
Ball; Mikelle Morra

Subject: RE: CTE Response
Hi,

We plan to remove the international application from streamlining. Because the application would automatically grant on
Friday (effective Saturday) and the Commission is closed on Friday, we will e-mail the applicants on Thursday that the
application has been removed. The PN showing the removal will be released on Monday.

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: Denise Coca

Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2006 10:10 AM

To: David Krech

Cc: Sumita Mukhoty; Susan OConnell; George Li; Francis mcﬂ_m:mﬁ William Dever; Renee n_‘_ﬂm:ao:
Subject: RE: CTE Response :

David,

In light of the fact that we expect comments, 8th floor interest as well as OGC interest, it makes
sense to take the IB TOC application off of streamlining.

Thanks.--Denise

From: David Krech

Sent: Tue 11/7/2006 11:04 AM

To: Denise Coca; William Dever

Cc: Sumita Mukhoty; Susan OConnell; George Li; Francis Gutierrez
Subject: RE: CTE Response

Hi,

If we are going to remove the IB application from streamlining, we will need to do it by Thursday (Nov. 9) because
of the holiday on Friday (Nov. 10).

Does WCB wants B to remove the application from streamlining? Our inclination is not to, but we will if WCB
would like us 0. Please advise on how WCB would like us to act on this.

Thanks.

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: Debbie Rhinard [mailto:debbie.rhinard@ct-enterprises.com] On Behalf Of Scott Burnside
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 10:37 AM

11/8/2006
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To: Denise Coca; William Dever; Sumita Mukhoty; David Krech; Scott Deutchman; Scott Bergmann; Michelle

Carey; John Hunter; bmcdermott@williamsmullen.com; mfleming@williamsmullen.com
Subject: CTE Response

11/8/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: David Krech

Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2006 1:46 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: Sumita Mukhoty

Subject: FW: Filing in WC 06-184 and 1B 20060929-00450

Mikelle,

Please upload this into the &y
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From: Fleming, Michael [mailto:mfleming@williamsmullen.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2006 1:35 PM

To: Sumita Mukhoty; David Krech; William Dever; Denise Coca; ray.ostroski@ct-enterprises.com; hilary.glassman@czn.com; Scott
Burnside

Cc: McDermott, Brian; richard.ramlall@rcn.net; Joe.Kahl@rcn.net; Jeffrey.strenkowski@bingham.com

Subject: Filing in WC 06-184 and IB 20060929-00450

Attached is a copy of the Reply filed today in WC 06-184 and IB 20060929-00450 on behalf of RCN Corporation.

<<RCN Reply.pdf>>

Michael W. Fleming

Williams Mullen

A Professional Corporation

8270 Greensboro Drive, 7th Floor
McLean, Virginia 22102

(703) 760-5248 (phone)

(703) 748-0244 (fax)

(202) 905-9527 (cell)

www.williamsmulien.com

NOTICE: Information contained in this transmission to the named addressee is proprietary information and is subject to attorney-client privilege and work product
confidentiality. If the recipient of this transmission is not the named addressee, the recipient should immediately notify the sender and destroy the information transmitted
without making any copy or distribution thereof.

11/27/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra
Sent:  Thursday, November 09, 2006 3:25 PM
To: '‘Jean.kiddoo@bingham.com’; 'Strenkowski, Jeffrey R."; 'Russell.blau@bingham.com’; '‘Burt, Danielle'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; William Dever; Denise Coca;
Renee Crittendon

Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined

Commonwealth Telephone Enterprises, Inc.
ITC-T/C-20060929-00450

The above referenced application was placed on Public Notice on October 27, 2006 for streamlined
processing. Pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(3) of the Commission's Rules, we have removed this application
from streamlined processing.

Please be advised that your company may not transfer the Section 214 authorization until the application
is granted. See Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). We will notify you by e-mail
when your application is granted.

The Public Notice removing the application from Streamlined processing will be released on Monday,
November 13, 2006. We will e-mail you a copy of the Public Notice upon its release. If you have any
questions, please email: Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov, JoAnn.Ekblad@fcc.gov, Susan.Qconnell@fcc.gov,
David.Krech@fcc.gov, and George.Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Thank you,
Mikelle Morra
Federal Communications Commission

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

11/9/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2006 1:55 PM

To: Mikelle Morra; 'Jean.kiddoo@bingham.com'; 'Strenkowski, Jeffrey R."; 'Russell.blau@bingham.com'; 'Burt, Danielle'
Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; William Dever; Denise Coca; Renee Crittendon

Subject: RE: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined

Good Afternoon,
As a follow up to my email below, attached is a copy of the Public Notice (Report No. TEL-01086S) removing your

application from streamlined processing.

Thank you.

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2006 3:25 PM

To: 'Jean.kiddoo@bingham.com'; 'Strenkowski, Jeffrey R.'; 'Russell.blau@bingham.com'; 'Burt, Danielle'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; William Dever; Denise Coca; Renee Crittendon
Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined .

Commonwealth Telephone Enterprises, Inc.
ITC-T/C-20060929-00450

The above referenced application was placed on Public Notice on October 27, 2006 for streamlined processing.
Pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(3) of the Commission's Rules, we have removed this application from streamlined
processing.

Please be advised that your company may not transfer the Section 214 authorization until the application is
granted. See Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). We will notify you by e-mail when
your application is granted.

The Public Notice removing the application from Streamlined processing will be released on Monday, November
13, 2006. We will e-mail you a copy of the Public Notice upon its release. If you have any questions, please
email: Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov, JoAnn.Ekblad@fcc.gov, Susan.Oconnell@fcc.gov, David.Krech@fcc.gov, and
George.Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Thank you,

Mikelle Morra

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

11/13/2006
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Mikelle Morra
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From: David Krech

Sent:  Tuesday, November 14, 2006 12:35 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: Sumita Mukhoty

Subject: FW: File No. ITC-T/C-20060929-00450; WC Docket No. 06-184

Mikelle,
Please upload this into ITC-T/C-20060929-00450.

Thanks.

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: McDermott, Brian [mailto:bmcdermott@williamsmullen.com]
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2006 3:25 PM

To: David Krech; Sumita Mukhoty; Denise Coca; William Dever

Cc: Fleming, Michael

Subject: File No. ITC-T/C-20060929-00450; WC Docket No. 06-184

Attached is a copy of Petition to Deny on behalf of RCN Corporation and RCN Telecom Services, Inc. Please let me know if you

have any questions.

Brian

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

<<PetitiontoDeny.pdf>>

11/15/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: David Krech

Sent: Friday, December 08, 2006 2:49 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: Sumita Mukhoty

Subject: FW: Ex Parte Notice of Citizens/Commonwealth

Attachments: Citizens-Commonwealth Ex Parte.pdf

Please upload into IBFS. Thanks.

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

From: Strenkowski, Jeffrey R. [mailto:Jeffrey.Strenkowski@bingham.com]
Sent: Friday, December 08, 2006 2:37 PM

To: William Dever; David Krech; Denise Coca; Sumita Mukhoty

Subject: Ex Parte Notice of Citizens/Commonwealth

On behalf of Citizens Communications Company and Commonwealth Telephone Enterprises, Inc., please find attached an ex
_parte notice, filed today with the Commission in WC Docket No. 06-184. Please contact me if you have any questions concerning
this filing.

Regards, . ;
Jeff Strenkowski

<<Citizens-Commonwealth Ex Parte.pdf>>
Jeffrey R. Strenkowsk:

Bingham McCutchen IIP

3000 K Street, NW, Suite 300

Washington, DC 20007-5116

Direct Dial- (202) 373-6002

Facsimile: (202) 424-7643

The mformation in this transmittal (including attachments, if any) is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the recipient(s) listed above.
Any review, use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this transmittal is prohibited except by or on behalf of the intended recipient. If you have
received this transmittal in error, please notify me immediately by reply email and destroy all copies of the transmittal. Thank vou.

Bingham McCutchen LLP Circular 230 Notice: To ensure compliance with IRS requirements, we inform you that any
U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used by
any taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding any federal tax penalties. Any legal advice expressed in this message is being
delivered to you solely for your use in connection with the matters addressed herein and may not be relied upon by any
other person or entity or used for any other purpose without our prior written consent.

1/3/2007
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2007 12:55 PM

To: 'Jean.kiddoo@bingham.com'; 'Strenkowski, Jeffrey R."; 'Russell.blau@bingham.com’; 'Burt, Danielle'
Cc: David Krech; George Li; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Janeese Parker

Subject: FCC Section 214 Granted

Attachments: DA-07-104A1[1].pdf

Citizens Communications Company
ITC-T/C-20060929-00450

The above listed application has been granted by Public Notice released January 18, 2007; Report No.
TEL-01107, DA 07-104 (attached).

Thank you,
Mikelle Morra
Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

1/18/2007



BINGHAM McCUTCHEN

Catherine Wang

Jeffrey R. Strenkowski

Phone: (202) 373-6000

Fax:  (202) 373-6001
catherine.wang@bingham.com
jeffrey.strenkowski@bingham.com

March 13, 2007 FILED/ACCEPTED

BY COURIER MAR 132007
ications Commission
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary Federal mmm% % %m Secretary

Bingham McCutchen LLP
2020 K Street NW
Washington, DC
20006-1806

Office of the Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

202.373.6000
202.373.6001 fax

Attn: International Bureau

Re: NOTICE OF CONSUMMATION

Hirghamsgas IB Docket No. ITC-T/C-20060929-00450
Application of Citizens Communications Company and Commonwealth
Bastor Telephone Enterprises, Inc. and Their Operating Subsidiaries, for Grant of
Rz Authority Pursuant to Section 214 of the Communications Act of 1934 and
London Section 63.04 and 63.18 of the Commission’s Rules to Complete a Transfer
los Angeles of Control of Commonwealth Telephone Enterprises, Inc., a Domestic and
New York International Carrier, to Citizens Communications Company

Orange County
San Francisco Dear Ms. Dortch:

Silicon Valley
Tokyo Citizens Communications Company (“Citizens”) and Commonwealth Telephone
Walnut Creek Enterprises, Inc. (“Commonwealth”) (collectively, the “Parties”), through undersigned
Washington counsel, notify-the Commission that on March-8; 2007, the Parties consummated the *

above-referenced-transaction: Approval of the transaction was granted pursuant to the
Commission’s Public Notice released on January 18, 2007 (DA No. 07-104).
Concurrently herewith, the Parties are filing a separate consummation notice with the
FCC’s Wireline Competition Bureau via ECFS.

An original and six (6) copies of this notification letter are enclosed. Please date-stamp
the extra copy of this filing and return it in the self-addressed envelope provided. Should
you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Respectful ed,

Catherine Wang
Jeffrey R. Strenkowski «=="

Counsel for the Parties



